



Electric Gas Coordination Senior Task Force (EGCSTF) WebEx/Teleconference March 26, 2023 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

#### **Issues Tracking Link**

#### Administration (9:00-9:10)

 Becky Davis, PJM EGCSTF fill-in facilitator, and Shanna Hartung, PJM EGCSTF secretary, welcomed participants, made announcements, and reviewed the Antitrust, Code of Conduct, and Public Meetings/Media Participation Guidelines.

The Task Force approved the Draft Minutes from the Feb. 29, 2024 EGCSTF Meeting.

#### Consensus Based Issue Resolution Process (9:10-10:00)

Brian Fitzpatrick, PJM, discussed plans for implementation of the solution package if endorsed by the Markets and Reliability Committee.

#### Informational Updates (10:00 - 12:00)

- 3. Brian Fitzpatrick, PJM, provided an overview of PJM's strategic approach to gas-electric coordination.
- 4. Brian Fitzpatrick, PJM, presented industry updates, including an overview of the "Strategies for Enhanced Gas-Electric Coordination: A Blueprint for National Progress" paper published jointly by ISO-NE, MISO, PJM and SPP (the "Joint RTOs") on Feb. 21, 2024.
- 5. Becky Davis discussed next steps.

Future Meeting Dates and Materials			Materials Due	Materials
Date	Time	Location	to Secretary	Published
April 19, 2024	9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.	WebEx	April 10, 2024	April 15, 2024
May 3, 2024	9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.	WebEx	April 26, 2024	April 30, 2024
May 23, 2024	9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.	WebEx	May 14, 2024	May 17, 2024
June 20, 2024	1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.	WebEx	June 11, 2024	June 14, 2024





Author: Shanna Hartung

#### Attendance:

Last Name	First Name	Company Name	Sector	Parent Company
Anders	David	PJM Interconnection	None	PJM Interconnection
Anderson	Juliet	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner	Constellation Energy Generation
Anderson	Jared	S&P Global	None	
Arkatin	Tyler	PJM Interconnection		
Bowring	Joe	Monitoring Analytics		
Boyle	Glen	PJM Interconnection	None	PJM Interconnection
Brault	Mary Beth	Old Dominion Electric Cooperative	Electric Distributor	Old Dominion Electric Coopera
Bruce	Susan	McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC		
Bryson	Michael	PJM Internal		
Burden	Christopher	Tidal Energy Marketing (U.S.) L.L.C.	Other Supplier	Tidal Energy Marketing (U.S.) L
Cao	Roger	PJM Interconnection	None	PJM Interconnection
Carmean	Gregory	Organization of PJM States, Inc.		
Cerchio	Gerard	Monitoring Analytics		
Ciabattoni	Joseph	PJM Interconnection	None	PJM Interconnection
Cocco	Michael	Old Dominion Electric Cooperative	Electric Distributor	Old Dominion Electric Coopera
Cox	Jason	EQ Energy Advisors, LLC		
Davis	Elizabeth	PJM Interconnection	None	PJM Interconnection
Davis	James	Dominion Energy Generation Marketing, Inc.	Generation Owner	Dominion Energy Generation M
Dorko	Keri	Monitoring Analytics		
Downs	Jere	PJM Interconnection	None	
Dugan	Chuck	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner	East Kentucky Power Cooperat
Fan	Zhenyu	PJM Interconnection	None	PJM Interconnection
Ferguson	Mike			
Filomena	Guy	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None	Customized Energy Solutions, I
Fitzpatrick	Brian	PJM Interconnection	None	PJM Interconnection
Foladare	Kenneth	Geenex Solar LLC	Other Supplier	Geenex Solar LLC
Ford	Adrien	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner	Constellation Energy Generation
Foster Cronin	Denise	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner	East Kentucky Power Cooperate
Fultz	McClain	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (TO)	Transmission Owner	PPL Electric Utilities Corporation
Gates	Jill	PJM Interconnection		
Gates	Terry	Appalachian Power Company (AEP Generation)	Transmission Owner	Appalachian Power Company
Gordon	Jonathan	Advanced Energy Ecomomy		
Gorman	Bradley	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner	American Transmission System
Guntle	Vince	American PowerNet Management, L.P.	End-Use Customer	American PowerNet Manageme
Hartung	Shanna	PJM Interconnection	None	PJM Interconnection
	1	I and the second	1	T. Control of the Con





Hastings	David	Long Island Lighting Company dba LIPA	Other Supplier	Long Island Lighting Company
Hauske	Thomas	PJM Interconnection	None	PJM Interconnection
Heinle	Frederick	Dynegy Marketing and Trade, LLC	Generation Owner	Dynegy Marketing and Trade, L
Helm	Gary	PJM Interconnection	None	PJM Interconnection
Herel	Suzanne	PJM Interconnection	None	PJM Interconnection
Hoatson	Tom	West Deptford Energy, LLC	Generation Owner	West Deptford Energy, LLC
Hohenshilt	Jennifer	Talen Energy Marketing, LLC	Generation Owner	Talen Energy Marketing, LLC
Hooker ES	Marquette	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner	Virginia Electric & Power Comp
Horning	Lynn Marie	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor	American Municipal Power, Inc.
Horstmann	John	Dayton Power & Light Company (The)	Transmission Owner	Dayton Power & Light Company
Hsia	Eric	PJM Interconnection	None	
Hugee	Jacqulynn	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner	Virginia Electric & Power Comp
Hull	Gerit	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor	American Municipal Power, Inc.
Hurd	Shawn	Monongahela Power Company d/b/a Allegheny Power	Transmission Owner	Monongahela Power Company
Hyzinski	Tom	GT Power Group, LLC	None	GT Power Group, LLC
ller	Arthur	Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor		
Johnson	Carl	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None	Customized Energy Solutions, I
Johnston	David	Other	1	
Kelly	Stephen	Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP (BSMH)	Other Supplier	Brookfield Renewable Trading
Kirk	Steven	NextEra Energy Marketing, LLC	Other Supplier	NextEra Energy Marketing, LLC
Kogut	George	New York Power Authority	Other Supplier	New York Power Authority
Lacek	Mollie	PJM Interconnection		
Lai	Erin	PJM Interconnection		
Lang-Ree	Claire	NRDC		
LeithYessian	Devin	RTOinsider	None	
Lescano	Amanda	New Jersey Board of Public Utilities	+	
Mabry	David	McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC	+	
Mariam	Yohannes	Office of the People's Counsel for the District of Columbia	+	Office of the People's Counsel
Matheson	Eric	Non-member	+	
McCluskey	Ed	Duke Energy		
McDewell	Christian	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	+	
Mihaly	Imola	Nautilus Power, LLC	Generation Owner	Nautilus Power, LLC
Mroz	David	PJM Interconnection	-	
Osborn	Eric	EDF Trading North America, LLC	Other Supplier	EDF Trading North America, LI
Pakela	Greg	DTE Energy Trading, Inc.	Other Supplier	DTE Energy Trading, Inc.
Peoples	John	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner	Duquesne Light Company
•		<u> </u>	+	-
Phenix Pilong	Michael Christopher	PJM Interconnection	None	PJM Interconnection
	J	1 Oli morocissss.	,	1 0111 11121 2 2 1 1 1





Ramsay	Eli	PJM Interconnection	None	
Rohrbach	John	Wabash Valley Power Association, Inc.	Electric Distributor	Wabash Valley Power Associat
Rutledge	Craig	Appalachian Power Company (AEP Generation)	Transmission Owner	Appalachian Power Company
Samm	Cory	Hoosier Energy REC, Inc.	End-Use Customer	Hoosier Energy REC, Inc.
Sasser	Jonathan	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None	Customized Energy Solutions, I
Selick	Sam	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None	Customized Energy Solutions, I
Sillin	John	Federal Energy Regulatory Commission	None	
Sloan	Ben	Organization of PJM States, Inc.		
Smith	Chris	INGAA		
Smith	Kara		'	
Sorrels	James	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner	AEP Appalachian Transmission
Souder	David	PJM Interconnection		
Stadelmeyer	Rebecca	Jersey Green Energy LLC	Other Supplier	Jersey Green Energy, LLC
Stanisz	Mark	PJM Interconnection	None	PJM Interconnection
Stern	Alexander	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner	Exelon Business Services Com
Storino	Laura	NJ Board of Public Utilities		
Strella Wahba	Lauren	PJM Interconnection	None	PJM Interconnection
Sturgeon	John	Duke Energy Business Services LLC	Transmission Owner	Duke Energy Business Service
Swalwell	Brad	Tangent Energy Solutions, Inc.	Other Supplier	Tangent Energy Solutions, Inc.
Sweeney	Rory	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor	Northern Virginia Electric Coop
Theaker	Brian	MPR Genco		
Tubridy	Meg	Rockland Electric Company	Transmission Owner	Rockland Electric Company
Unger	Matthew	State Corporation Commission (Commonwealth of Virginia)		
Vanderlaan	Bill			
Whitehead	Jeffrey	GT Power Group		
Wilson	James	Other		
Wright	Shawn	Old Dominion Electric Cooperative	Electric Distributor	Old Dominion Electric Coopera
Yovanovich	Laura	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (TO)	Transmission Owner	PPL Electric Utilities Corporati
Zamojcin	Ann	PJM Interconnection	None	PJM Interconnection
Zhang	Mike	PJM Interconnection	None	PJM Interconnection